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DATE: January 20, 2009

TO: ole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: / Frank Trueblood, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Compliance
RE: Correspondence for Docket 080134-TP

We request that your office file the attached email from Adam Teitzman dated December 23,
2008 in the docket file. The email addresses the Commission’s decision regarding Intrado
Comm’s Abeyance Motion.

Should you have questions or need additional information, please contact me at (850) 413-7019
or firueblo@psc.state.fl.us .

/it
Attachment

cc: Marguerite McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II,
Office of Commission Clerk
Brenda Merritt, Statistician II,
Division of Regulatory Compliance

DOCLMESNT NuMpEo .

CATE
J0LS2 snmpg
FPSC-COHH!SSION CLERK




From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 12:19 PM

To: 'Collins, Angela'; Lee Eng Tan; 'ORoark, Dulaney L'; Kimberly Caswell; 'Townsley, Darrell S'; David
Christian; 'Ballesteros, Rebecca'; "Floyd Self'; 'Kiser, Cherie'

Cc: Lorena Holley; Frank Trueblood; Michael Barrett; Lee Eng Tan; Laura King

Subject: RE: Intrado Comm Abeyance Motion (080134-TP)

Commissioner McMurrian has authorized me to issue the following ruling:

Intrado Communication Ine.'s Motion to Hold in Abeyance filed in Docket No. 080134-TP is
hereby granted. The procedural schedule set forth in this proceeding, including the filing of
Intrado's Response to Verizon's Motion for Summary Final Order, shall be held in abeyance
pending the Commission’s consideration of Intrado’s Motions for Reconsideration filed in
Docket Nos. 070699-TP and 070736-TP.

Upon the Commission’s resolution of the Motions for Reconsideration, an Order setting forth a
modified procedural schedule, including a due date for filing Intrado’s Response, shall be issued.

An Order memorializing this ruling shall be forthcoming.

Adam Teitzman
Attorney Supervisor
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
(850)413-6175

DOCUMENRT NUMRBER-DATE
00492 U2 s

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



